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SAFETY AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
1. LICENSEE wil A ghs\hwr\\ 2. REGIONAL OFFICE
?‘ o, box 3_1;',\\ REGION IV
US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
N ouneau, AKX qqR03 611 RYAN PLAZA DR STE 400
ARLINGTON TX 76011-8064
REPORT NUMBER(S) Ag ~o |

3 DOCKET NUMBER(S)

4 UCENSE NUMBER(S)

BA -~ 232630

5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION

10/6/9F

Q20 - LO4D0O

LICENSEE: :
Tholnspccnonwnanmmhationofm%mm%wb«muhqrﬂdtmmwwmwmmmm
ReqmatowCommbsbn(NRC)nAuandng\MimsthM\cotmm. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures
and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

@ 1 Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

Sk

The violation(s), opocmanydncnbodtoywwmnmuunm-chdm,mndmchdmnnymwm.
mvopdnm,undmuwmmuhmw.wNMMhMNRCEMWPoM. NUREG-1600, to exercise
discretion, were satisfied. non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s):

Dunngthhmpectioncmnofmocmm,udmﬂhdbemuwamchtd.mhmwNRc requirements and are being cited.
This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
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STATEMENT OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective
actions is made in accordance with the requirem¢ .«s of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already ta'ien, corrective steps which will be taken, date when fufl
compliance will be achieved). lMMMmWWMNRCW&W,MWMM!W.
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IFS DATA ENTRY FORM

Kol 5 W A - A

pate (L 1\ 19

Y Material Inspection (IFS Option 2)
S91(Y/N) Y Letter(Y/N) N CMIGIN) 4

PFIELDNO TES\BLANKSURS-R2 FRM - EMG

Site Narne Wilson Engineering Report # 98-01 Docket # 030-20430
License # 50-23263-01 _ :
l Resp. Code 4320 R Transinittal Date 1 R End Date 11/6/98 Region IV
Update? (Y/N)Y_  Sequence#1 ftem Type VIO Severity |V Supplement V|
Status _Close 10CFR License Cond Tie Down
10CFR License Cond Tie Down
Title F to ¥ while n.aterials EA Number
NOV/ Issue Date 9/9/93
Text
Update? (Y/N) Y Sequence# 2  Item Type VIO Severity IV Supplement VI
Status _Close 49 CF172.200____ License Cond Tie Down
10 CFR License Cond Tie Down
Title _Failure to prepare shipping papers for the transport of RAM EANumber ____ NOV/NNC Issue Date 3/9/93
/1
Text
Update? (Y/N) _Y_ Sequence# 03 Item Type VIO Severity |V Supplement
Status Close 49 CFR 177 842 License Cond Tie Down
10 CFR License Cond. _ . Tie Down
Title _ Failure to block and brace shipment EA Number NOV/NNC Issue
Date 9993
Text
Update? (Y/N) _N_ Sequence # 04 tem Type Severity Supplement
Status __ 10CFR License Cond _ Tie Sown
10CFR License Cond Tie Down
Title EA Number NOV/NNC Issue Date _/ /
Text:

ITEMS CONTINUED? (Y/N) N____
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